

request for a further £355.20 from Saxton in Bloom would also be met. It was further noted that the work of tarmacing the entrance to the village hall would be started the next day, at the already agreed cost of £2250. £1000 had been transferred from the interest earning account to the current account.

The closing balances were therefore:-

High Interest Account	28313.81
[of which £1135.44 is the Flood Defence Fund]	
Current Account	622.57

#### Planning in the Parish

Application for D1 consent for playing field by Saxton School – the Parish Council was still opposed to this, and the Clerk was to write again, reiterating our objections and incorporating points made by PD & G; we have funded a second report and we have not yet seen it

Proposed conversion of existing agricultural buildings at Headwell Farm, Headwell Lane, Saxton – this had been approved

Re-consultation on planning application for extension of mineral extraction on land to the south of Jackdaw Quarry, Tadcaster – the Clerk was instructed to write expressing concern that this might engender increased traffic through the village

Proposed retention of temporary single storey outbuilding at White Rolse Mill, Dam Lane, Saxton – there were no objections to this.

To consider further the ramifications of the East Leeds Airport application - great concern was expressed over the traffic this would generate if approved and it was felt that the promulgated traffic predictions were not accurate nor did they reflect the storage use to which the airport accommodation is to be put, in that goods stored must also be delivered. The Parish Council resolved to commission the Planning and Design Group to write a letter of objection on its behalf.

#### To Discuss the Training Session and to Determine Subsequent Action

This was deferred until the next meeting

#### To discuss the Adoption of the NALC Transparency Code

This was deferred until the next meeting

#### To Discuss Membership of sub-Committees and Make any Necessary Changes

It was resolved to retain the Complaints Committee with just 2 members, co-opting a third when necessary. Cllrs. Ms Marshall and Mr. Wilson would meet to discuss the matter.

#### Dates of Next Meetings

These were set for Tuesdays 8th September and 13th October 2015